Sunbury,

# | Rondebosch,
13th bov,, 1933,

Dear Mr, lMgayi,

I enclose 30/~ for the translation of the three last
pieces for Stds, V, and VI, Unfortunately I am very short just
now, and cannot advance payment for the pieces for the Advanced, whi
which I shall not use until next year., But as scon as l.can, I
ghall send the money.

Of other pieces, | want Ntsikana for VI, --not too 1 : an
I shell post the book on Hisikana 1 want of
Elb!tﬂte for VI. I may use for the adv“nced one of the art clos

the-toe ~ I hope you got your travelling expenses; I rang up the Dept.

and asked them to hurry the payment,

it would be of no use to ask for knighthood for Ir, Roberts,
since the (ovetnment asked some time ago --before General Hertzog's
conversion --that the king should give no titles in 5. Africa,

I have writlen to ¥oriem about your suit, but have not yet had
a reply. 7

I do not like Lpakamileyo, for it is not really ligher Educa-
tion in the high schools. P&ease think again, Don't you like

or somethi uall ictntea ue?
r, something e {e closing, With gged wishes,
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